

Teacher Education Committee Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:30 PM

UH Conference Room 215

Minutes

Members Present: Cassandra Caruso-Woolard, Larry Tinnerman, Robin Burden, Myung-

Ah Lee, Jay Payne, Dan Clark, Eulsun Seung, Tonya Balch, Janet

Brosmen, Bobbie Jo Monahan, Winnie Ko, Rob Perrin (guest), & Steve

Gruenert

Ex Officio Members present: Kandi Hill-Clarke, Denise Collins, Judy Sheese, Ken Colemen, & Dennis Ballard

- Call to Order at 3:35
- 2. Approval of Minutes for December 8, 2015 J. Payne moved, T. Balch 2nd, and called to vote 10-0-2
- 3. Old Business
 - a) Seminar Dates-Discuss topics for April
 - 1) February 2nd-Spa Reports
 - 2) March-Discussing Pearson core test and results
 - 3) April 5-Changing Nature of Our Student—Larry Tinnerman is going to present. (Not sure that education is keeping up with the changing nature of the students)
 - b) Work sample during student teaching discussion
 - 1) Those departments that have their own 402 course will need to design their own Curriculog description. Should we set a deadline for this task?
 - i. Descriptions: Changing CIMT 402 to where students receiving an Exceed Expectation ratings for the unit report in CIMT 400/L will be excused from doing an additional report in CIMT402. However, all students will now do an additional type of module to earn a grade for CIMT 402.
 - ii. What's the process?
 - 1. Program Curriculog for course change, then department, then TEC, and then CAAC. Each department needs to establish curriculog process, and then it will come here so we can vote on it. Work on this and then bring it here to vote. Deadline is in February deadline for fall. Course change doesn't go through CAAC and may go through

department depending on the department. (Wasn't complete sure about this? Dr. Collins stated this towards the end of the topic discussion)

4. New Business

- a) Curriculog- English Teaching Major (Rob Perrin),
 - a. Change English is going to be BA instead of BS, and curriculum stays the same.
 - b. D. Clark moved, L. Tinnerman 2nd called to vote 12-0-0
- b) SCED 396L Science Education Methods I (Eulsun Seung), &SCED 398L Science Education Methods II (Eulsun Seung).
 - a. Change course description and the removal of the co-requisite. It's a new track for minors and majors, and it gets rid of Jr. High Middle School and adds more specificity.
 - b. D. Clark moved and Myung-Ah Lee 2nd, called to vote 12-0-0
- 5. Dean's Report Kandi Hill-Clarke
 - February 5—Professional Development—Creating a Culture of Appreciation, Inclusion, and Engagement. There will be many guest speakers from 8:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m.
 - Extents invitation IACTTE meeting on January 29 on campus at University Hall. President of national chapter will be available on skype. You do need to register prior, and send an email to Dean ASAP. It will be from 9:00 a.m.-2:30 p.m.
- 6. Associate Dean's Report Denise Collins
 - February 5—Professional Development—Creating a Culture of Appreciation, Inclusion, and Engagement. Important teacher prep individuals meet us for that day, and we will send out a revised invitation. Advises to send it to others in teacher prep. (Who we are as an education preparation program)
- 7. Assistant Dean's Report Judy Sheese
 - Day at the State House on February 16. Preparing students to become classroom ready (IACTTE). Mostly students are going with maybe one faculty representative.
- 8. Adjournment at 4:10